Buffy L. Pyle-Liberto 100 Constellation Way, Ste. 600C
Legal Compliance Coordinator J Baltimore, MD 21202

o

— Constellation.

Exelon Company

February 27, 2014

Vince Mazzone

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Re:  Constellation NewEnergy Canada, Inc.

Gas Marketer Licence GM-2007-0777 (EB-2013-0055)
Power Marketer Licence ER-2007-0958
Dear Mr. Mazonne,

Per our conversation, I am writing to confirm that as of February 28, 2014,
Constellation NewEnergy Canada, Inc., no longer have any customers in Ontario that
would require us to have a Gas Marketer or Power Marketer Licence. Our licences
expire on February 28, 2014.

Please confirm your receipt of this notice.

Thank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions.

Very tt_'};ly yours,

U9

Buffy L. Pyle-Liberto

410-470-5730
443-213-3691 (fax)
b.pyle-liberto@constellation.com



